
UNITED NATIONS/NATIONS UNIES 

TRUSTEESHIP COUNCIL 
OFFICIAl RECORDS 
FIRST SPECIAL SESSION 

27 SEPTEMBER 1949 

27 SEPTEMBRE 1949 

CONSEIL DE TUTELLE 
PROCES-VERBAUX OFFICIELS 
PREMIERE SESSION EXTRAORDINAIRE 

LAKE SUCCESS, NEW YO~ 





TRUSTEESHIP COUNCIL
OFFICIAL RECORDS 

FIRST SPECIAL SESSION 

27 SEPTEMBER 1949 

27 SEPTEMBRE 1949 

CONS ElL DE TUTELLE 
PROCES·VERBAUX OFFICIELS 

PREMIERE SESSION EXTRAORDINAIRE 

LAKE SUCCESS, NEW YORK 



INTRODUCTORY NOTE 

These official records include the corrections to the provisional summary 
records, as requested by the delegations, and such drafting and editorial 
modifications as were necessary. 

The relevant documents are also included in this volume. 

All United Nations documents are designated by symbols, i.e. capital 
letters combined with figures. Mention of such a symbol indicates a reference 
to a United Nations document. · 

A VERTISSEMENT 

Les proces-verbaux officiels qui suivent comportent les corrections 
apportees aux comptes-rendus analytiques provisoires ala demande des delega
tions ainsi que toutes autres modifications exigees par le travail d'edition. 

Les documents pertinents sont egalement indus dans ce volume. 

Les documents de !'Organisation des Nations Unies portent tous une 
cote qui se compose de lettres majuscules et de chiffres. La simple mention 
d'une cote dans un texte signifie qu'il s'agit d'un document de !'Organisation. 



TABLE OF CONTENTS TABLE DES MATIERES 
Page Pages 

LIST OF MEMBERS OF DELEGATIONS ... 

AGENDA OF THE FIRST SPECIAL SESSION 

FIRST MEETING 

Tuesday, 27 September 1949, at 12.35 p.m. 

1. Adoption of the agenda .. . . ...... .... . 

2. Appointment of a member to the United 
Nations Visiting Mission to Trust Ter
ritories in West Africa to replace Mr. 
Abelardo Ponce Sotelo (Mexico) (T / 
416) ..................... . ........ . 

ANNEXES 

Document T/415. Provisional agenda for the 
first special session .... . .... ... ..... . 

Document Tj416. Letter dated 13 September 
1949 from the permanent representative 
of Mexico to the United Nations to the 
President of the Trusteeship Council . .. 

V LISTE DES MEMBRES DES DELlrGATIONS . . . . V 

Vl 0RDRE DU JOUR DE LA PREMIERE SESSION EX-

TRAORDINAIRE ....................... . 

PREMIERE SEANCE 

Mardi 27 septembre 1949, a 12 h. 35. 

1 1. Adoption de I'ordre du jour 

2. Nomination d'un membre de Ia Mission de 
visite des Nations Unies dans les Terri
toires sous tutelle de 1' Afrique occidentale, 
en remplacement de M. Abelardo Ponce 

1 Sotelo (Mexique) (T/416) ........ .. . . 

ANNEXES 

Document T /415. Ordre du jour provisoire 
2 de la premiere session extraordinaire . . . . 

Document T/416. Lettre en date du 13 sep
tembre 1949 adressee au President du 
Conseil de tutelle par le representant 

2 permanent du Mexique aupres de !'Or-
ganisation des Nations Unies .... .... . 

VI 

1 

1 

2 

2 

iii 





DELEGATIONS TO THE FIRST SPECIAL SESSION OF THE 
TRUSTEESHIP COUNCIL 

DELEGATIONS A LA PREMIERE ~ESSION EXTRAORDINAffiE DU 
. CONSEIL DE TUTELLE 

AusTRALIA 

Mr. J. D. L. Hood, Minister in Charge of the 
Australian Mission to the United Nations 

BELGIUM 

M. Franc;ois Leemans, Government Counselor, 
Ministry of Foreign Affairs 

CHINA 

H.E. Dr. Shih-shun Liu, Ambassador 

FRANCE 

H .E. M. Roger Garreau, Ambassador 
M. Henri Laurentie, Colonial Governor 

IRAQ 

Mr. Awni Khalidy 

MEXICO 

Dr. Raul Noriega, Minister Plenipotentiary 

NEW ZEALAND 

Mr. C. C. Craw 

PHILIPPINES 

Judge Jose D. Ingles 

UNION oF SoviET SociALIST REPUBLics 

Mr. A. A. Soldatov, Secretary-General of the 
USSR Delegation 

UNITED KINGDOM OF GREAT BRITAIN AND 
NoRTHERN IRELAND 

Mr. J. Fletcher-Cooke 

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 

Mr. Benjamin 0. Gerig 

v 

AusTRALIE 

M. J. D. L. Hood, Ministre, Chef de la Mission 
permanente de l'Australie aupres des Nations 
Unies 

BELGIQUE 

M. Franc;ois Leemans, Conseiller du Gouverne
ment, Ministere des Affaires etrangeres 

CHINE 

S. E. M. Shih-shun Liu, Ambassadeur 

FRANCE 

S. E. M. Roger Garreau, Ambassadeur 
M. Henri Laurentie, Gouverneur des colonies 

lRAK 

M. Awni Khalidy . 

MEXIQUE 

M. Raul Noriega, Ministre plenipotentiaire 

N OUVELLE-ZELANDE 

M. C. C. Craw 

PHILIPPINES 

Le Juge Jose D. Ingles 

UNION DES REPUBUQUES SOCIALISTES 
SOVIETIQUES 

M. A. A. Soldatov, Secretaire general de Ia dele
gation de l'URSS 

RoYAUME-UNI DE GRANDE-BRETAGNE ET 
D'JRLANDE DU NORD 

M. J. Fletcher-Cooke 

ETATS-UNis n'AMERIQUE 

M. Benjamin 0. Gerig 



TRUSTEESHIP COUNCIL- FIRST SPECIAL SESSION 

27 SEPTEMBER 1949 

CONSEIL DE TUTELLE - PREMIERE SESSION EXTRAORDINAIRE 

27 SEPTEMBRE 1949 

AGENDA 

1. . Adoption of the agenda. 

2. Appointment of a member to the United 
Nations Visiting Mission to Trust Terri
tories in West Africa to replace Mr. Abelardo 
Ponce Sotelo (Mexico) (T/416). 

V1 

Ordre du jour 

1. Adoption de l'ordre du jour. 

2. Nomination d'un membre de la Mission de 
visite des Nations Unies dans les Territoires 
sous tutelle de 1' Afrique occidentale, en rem
placement de M. Abelardo Ponce Sotelo 
(Mexique) (T/416). 



TRUSTEESHIP COUNCIL - FffiST SPECIAL SESSION 
OFFICIAL RECORDS 

27 September 1949 

CONSEIL DE TUTELLE - PREMIERE SESSION EXTRAORDINAffiE 
PROCES-VERBAUX OFFICIELS 

27 septemhre 1949 

FIRST MEETING 

Held at Lake Success, New York, 
on Tuesday, 27 September 1949, at 12.35 p.m. 

President: Mr. R. GARREAU (France). 

Present: The representatives of the following 
countries : Australia, Belgium, China, France, 
Iraq, Mexico, New Zealand, Philippines, Union 
of Soviet Socialist Republics, United Kingdom of 
Great Britain and Northern Ireland, United States 
of America. 

I. Adoption of the agenda 

The provisional agenda (T/415) was adopted. 

2. Appointment of a member to the 
United Nations Visiting Mission to 
Trust Territories in West Mrica to 
replace Mr. Ahelardo Ponce Sotelo 
(Mexico) (T/416) 

The PRESIDENT informed the Council that the 
special session had been called to consider the 
letter from the permanent representative of Mexico 
to the United Nations (T/416), suggesting a sub
stitute for Mr. Abelardo Ponce Sotelo who was 
unable to join the Visiting Mission to Trust Ter
ritories in West Africa. 

The suggested candidate, Mr. Antonio Ramos 
Pedrueza, was highly qualified for the post, as 
members could see from the wrriculum vitae in
cluded in the letter under consideration. 

Mr. NoRIEGA (Mexico) thanked the Council 
for its courtesy in meeting to consider the matter. 
He felt sure that Mr. Ramos Pedrueza would 
fulfil his task competently. 

The PRESIDENT said that, if there was no ob
jection, Mr. Ramos Pedrueza would be appointed 
to replace Mr. Ponce Sotelo on the United Na
tions Visiting Mission to Trust Territoires in 
West Africa. 

It was so decided. 

The PRESIDENT declared the first special session 
of the Trusteeship Council closed. 

The meeting rose at 12.40 p.m. 

PREMIERE SEANCE 

Tenue a Lake Success, New-York, 
le mardi 27 septembre 1949, a 12 h. 35. 

President: M. R. GARREAU (France). 

Presents: Les repn~sentants des pays suivants: 
Australie, Belgique, Chine, France, Irak, Mexique, 
N ouvelle-Zelande, Philippines, Union des Repu
bliques socialistes sovietiques, Royaume-Uni de 
Grande-Bretagne et d'Irlande du Nord, Etats
Unis d'Amerique. 

I. Adoption de l'ordre du jour 

L'ordre du jour provisoire (T/415) est adopte. 

2. Nomination d'un membre de Ia 
Mission de visite des Nations Unies 
dans les Territoires sons tutelle de 
I' Afrique occidentale, en rem place
ment de M. Ahelardo Ponce Sotelo 
(Mexique) (T/416) 

Le PRESIDENT informe le Conseil qu'il a ete 
convoque en session extraordinaire pour examiner 
une lettre par laquelle le representant permanent 
du Mexique aupn!s de !'Organisation des Nations 
Unies (T/416) propose un rempla<;ant pour 
M. Abelardo Ponce Sotelo qui se trouve dans 
l'impossibilite de prendre part a la Mission de 
visite dans les Territoires sous tutelle de !'Afrique 
occidentale. 

Le candidat propose, M. Antonio Ramos 
Pedrueza, est parfaitement qualifie pour occuper 
ce poste, comme les membres du Conseil pourront 
le constater d'apres le curriculum. vitae qui figure 
a la lettre en question. 

M. NoRIEGA (Mexique) remercie le Conseil 
d'avoir bien voulu se reunir pour examiner cette 
question. 11 est convaincu que M. Ramos Pedrueza 
remplira sa tache avec competence. 

Le PRESIDENT declare que, s'il n'y a pas d'objec: 
tions, M. Ramos Pedrueza remplacera M. Ponc1 
Sotelo en qualite de membre de Ia Mission d1 
visite des Nations Unies dans les Territoires sou::. 
tutelle de !'Afrique occidentale. 

ll e1~ est ainsi decide. 

Le PRESIDENT declare close la premiere ses
sion extraordinaire du Conseil de tutelle. 

La seance est levee a 12 h. 40. 



2 

ANNEXES 

DOCUMENT T/415 

Provisional agenda for the first special 
session 

[Original: English] 
[22 September 1949] 

1. Adoption of the agenda. 

2. Appointment of a member to the United 
Nations Visiting Mission to Trust Terri
tories in West Africa to replace Mr. Abelardo 
Ponce Sotelo (Mexico) (T/416). 

Ordre du jour provisoire de Ia premiere 
session extraordinaire 

[Texte original en anglais] 
[22 septembre 1949) 

1. Adoption de l'ordre du jour. 

2. Nomination d'un membre de la Mission de 
visite des Nations Unies dans les Territoires 
so us tutelle de 1' Afrique occidentale, en rem
placement de M. Abelardo Ponce Sotelo 
(Mexique) (T/416). 

DOCUMENT T/416 

Letter dated 13 September 1949 from 
the permanent representative of Mex
ico to the United Nations to the Presi
dent of the Trusteeship Council 

I have the honour to inform Your Excellency 
that, since Mr. Abelardo Ponce Sotelo is unable 
to go to West Africa as a member of the Visiting 
Mission to Trust Territories, the Government of 
Mexico has decided to suggest that, with the 
Council's approval, his place on the said Mission 
should be taken by Mr. Antonio Ramos Pedrueza. 

Mr. Ramos Pedrueza studied at Columbia Uni
versity in New York and in Paris, France. He has 
held the posts of Professor of Economic Geography 
at the National University of Mexico, Assistant 
to the Attorney-General of the Republic and Head 
of the Mexican Tourist Bureau in New York; he 
is now Head of the Foreign Press Department 
in the Office of the President of the Republic. 

(Signed) Luis PADILLA NERVO 
Ambassador Plenipotentiary, 

Permanent representative of Mexico 
to the U1tited Nations 

Lettre en date du 13 septemhre 1949 
adressee au President du Conseil de 
tutelle par le representant perma· 
nent du Mexique aupres de !'Organi
sation des Nations Unies 

J'ai l'honneur de faire connaitre a Votre 
Excellence qu'en raison de l'impossibilite ou se 
trouve M. Abelardo Ponce Sotelo de se rendre 
en Afrique occidentale en qualite de membre de 
Ia Mission de visite du Conseil de tutelle, le 
Gouvemement du Mexique a decide de proposer 
M. Antonio Ramos Pedrueza pour le remplacer 
et pour faire partie de la Mission de visite en 
question, si le Conseil de tutelle y consent. 

M. Ramos Pedrueza a fait ses etudes supe
rieures a l'Universite Colombia a New-York et 
a Paris (France). I1 a ete professeur de geo
graphie economique a l'Universite nationale de 
Mexico, adjoint au Procureur general de la Repu
blique et Directeur de !'Office mexicain de 
tourisme a New-York; il occupe actuellement le 
poste de Directeur du Bureau de Ia presse etran
gere a Ia Presidence de la Republique. 

(Signe) Luis PADILLA NERVO 
Antbassadeur plenipotentiaire, 

Representant pennanent du M exique 
aupres de /'Organisation des 

Nations Unies 





SALES AGENTS OF THE UNITED NATIONS PUBLICATIONS 

DEPOSITA/RES DES PUBLICATIONS DES NATIONS UNIES 
ARGENTINA-ARGENTINE 

Editorial Sudamericana S.A. 
Alsina 500 
BUENOS AIRES 

AUSTRALIA-AUSTRALIE 
H. A. Goddard Pty. Ltd. 
255a George Street 
SYDNEY, N. s. w. 

BELGIUM-BELGIQUE 
Agence et Messageries de la 

Presse, S. A. 
14-22 rue du Persil 
BRUXELLES 

BOLIVIA-BOLIVIE 
Libreria Cientifica y Literaria 
Avenida 16 de Julio, 216 
Casilla 972 
LA PAZ 

CANADA 
The Ryerson Press 
299 Queen Street West 
ToRONTO 

CHILE-CHILl 
Edmundo Pizarro 
Merced 846 
SANTIAGO 

CHINA-CHINE 
The Commercial Press Ltd. 
211 Honan Road 
SHANGHAI 

COLOMBIA-COLOMBIE 
Lihreria Latina Ltda. 
Apartado Aereo 4011 
BoGOTA 

COSTA RICA-COSTA·RICA 
Trejos Hermanos 
Apartado 1313 
SAN JosE 

CUBA 
La Casa Belga 
Rene de Smedt 
O'Reilly 455 
LA HABANA 

CZECHOSLOVAKIA
TCHECOSLOVAQUIE 

F. Topic 
Narodni Trida 9 
PRAHA 1 

DENMARK-DANEMARK 
Einar Munksgaard 
N¢rregade 6 
K¢BENHAVN 

DOMINICI\N REPUBLIC
REPUBLJQUE DOMINICAINE 

Libreria Dominicana 
Calle Mercedes No. 49 
Apartatlo 656 
CIUDAD TRUJILLO 

ECUADOR-EQUATEUR 
Munoz Hermanos y Cia. 
N ueve de Octubre 703 
Casilla 10·24 
t;uAY.AQUIL 

PT-EGYPTE 
brairie "La Renaissance d'Egypte" 
Sh. Adly Pasha 
11RO 

El ~ ·.IOPIA-ETHIOPIE 
Agence ethiopienne de publicite 
P. 0. Box 8 
ADDIS·ABEBA 

Printed in U.S.A. 

FINLAND-FIN LANDE 
Akateeminen Kirjakauppa 
2, Keskuskatu 
HELSINKI 

FRANCE 
Editions A. Pedone 
13, rue Souffiot 
PARis, v• 

GREECE-GRECE 
"Eleftheroudakis" 
Librairie internationale 
Place de Ia Constitution 
ATHENES 

I 
GUATEMALA 

Jose Goubaud 
Goubaud & Cia. Ltda. 

Sucesor 
Sa Av. Sur No. 6 y 9a C. P. 
GUATEMALA 

HAITI 
Max Bouchereau 
Librairie "A la Caravelle" 
Boite postale 111-B 
PoRT· AU-PRINCE 

ICELAND-ISLANDE 
Bokaverzlun Sigfusar Eymundsonnar 
Austurstreti 18 
REYKJAVIK 

INDIA-INDE 
Oxford Book & Stationery Company 
Scindia House 
NEW DELHI 

IRAN 
Bongahe Piaderow 
731 Shah Avenue 
TEHERAN 

IRAQ-IRAK 
Mackenzie & Mackenzie 
The Bookshop 
BAGHDAD 

LEBANON-LIBAN 
Librairie universelle 
BEYROUTH 

LUXEMBOURG 
Librairie J. Schummer 
Place Guillaume 
LUXEMBOURG 

NETHERLANDS-PA YS·BAS 
N. V. Martinus Nijhofl 
Lange Voorhout 9 
's-GRA VENHAGE 

NEW ZEALAND
NOUVELLE-ZELANDE 

Gordon & Gotch, Ltd. 
Waring Taylor Street 
WELUNGTON 

UniU>d Nations Association of 
New Zealand 

P. 0. 1011, G.P.O. 
WELLINGTON 

NICARAGUA 
Ramiro Ramirez V. 
Agencia de Publicaciones 
MANAGUA, D. N. 

NORWAY-NORVEGE 
Johan Grundt Tanum Forlag 
Kr. Augustgt. 7A 
OSLO 

Price in the United States: 10 cents 

PERU-PEROU 
Libreria internacional del Peru, 

S.A. 
Casilla 1417 
LIMA 

PHILIPPINES 
D. P. Perez Co. 
132 Riverside 
SAN J VAN, RIZAL 

POLAND-POLOGNE 
Spotdzi1!lna Wydawnicza 

"Czytelnik" 
38 Poznanska 
WARSZAWA 

SWEDEN-SUEDE 
A.-B. C. E. Fritzes Kungl. 

Hofbokhandel 
Fredsgatan 2 
STOCKHOLM 

SWITZERLAND-SUISSE 
· Librairie Payot S. A. 

LAUSANNE, GENEVE, VEVEY, 
MoNTREUX, NEUCHATEL, 
BERNE, BASEL 
Hans Raunhardt 
Kirchgasse 17 
ZURICH I 

SYRIA-SYRIE 
Librairie universelle 
DAMAS 

TURKEY-TURQUIE 
Librairie Hachette 
469 lstiklal Caddesi 
BEYOGLU·ISTANBUL 

UNION OF SOUTH AFRICA
UNION SUD-AFRICAINE 

Central News Agency 
Commissioner & Rissik Sts. 
JoHANNESBURG and at CAPETOWN 
and DURBAN 

UNITED KINGDOM
ROYAUME-UNI 

H. M. Stationery Office 
P. 0. Box 569 
LONDON, S.E. 1 
and at H.M.S.O. Shops in 
LoNDoN, EDINBURGH, MANCHESTER
CARDIFF, BELFAST, BIRMINGHAM 
and BRISTOL 

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
ETATS-UNIS D'AMERIQUE 

International Documents Service 
Columbia University Press 
2960 Broadway 
NEw YonK 27, N.Y. 

URUGUAY 
Oficina de Representacion de 

Editoriales 
Av. 18 de Julio 1333 Esc. l 
MoNTEVIDEO 

VENEZUELA 
Escritoria Perez Machado 
Conde a Pifiango 11 
CARACAS 

YUGOSLAVIA-YOUGOSLAVIE 
Drzavno Preduzece 
J ugoslovenska Knjiga 
Moskovska Ul. 36 
BEOGRAD 

30056-0ctober 1949-321)' 




